From: Hardiman, Gregory

To: "G i Anne”
Subject: RE: ACNC Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2013 8:41:40 AM

Thanks Anne, will do.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2013 08:26
To: Hardiman, Gregory

Cc: Saunders, Greg; REO Mail
Subject: RE: ACNC Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Greg,
| will be on leave as of this afternoon. Please ensure that you cc in the email addresses above.

Cheers,
anne

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2013 5:27 PM

To: Garzoli, Anne

Subject: RE: ACNC Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Anne

Apologies, | will be emailing the notice to you directly and Cc:ing Greg Saunders as per our
previous conversation.

Please disregard that part of my last email.

Thanks
Greg

From: Hardiman, Gregory
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2013 17:23

(LA Irrelevant material |

Subject: ACNC Request for Information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Anne
| hope everything is well.

Following our telephone discussion last week, | have drafted a formal notice under S75-5 of the



ACNC Act. This document is currently kicking around with Senior Management and | am cognisant
that you will be taking leave after tomorrow.

For those reasons, | thought | would give you a preliminary heads-up on the entity subject to the
notice:

—

When it hits your desk, the notice will specify the following schedule:

All documents held which relate to:

1. Trust deed and other constituent documentation for

2. Any DSEWPaC compliance activities relating t

3. Statistical and financial information received from
4.  Allfiled correspondence betweer|iuiaall 2nd DSEWPaC

The notice is addressed to you, but | am assuming that you will delegate someone to manage
these types of requests in your absence.

Please let me know if you have any issues with this request, otherwise take care and have a nice
leave period.

Regards
Greg
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IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 13 2869 and delete all copies of this

transmission together with any attachments.
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in
error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in
respect of information in the e-mail or attachments. Please consider the environment
before printing this email.








